



SOIL and WATER CONSULTING

Corey M. Angelo
Consultant

April 12, 2021

Re: Spring Sample Collection

Summary of lab data:

- *The tees and fairways need no applications currently.*
 - *The greens need the following applications of 4 pounds of product per 1,000 square feet rate of 0-0-22 (K-mag/Sulpomag), 3 pounds of product per 1,000 square feet rate of Manganese (Oxide or Sulfate) each month through June.*
-

Dear Greg,

The course looked good as I drove up due to less overseeding each year. We've discussed in the past how less overseeding always leads to a better golf course for more months of the year in Las Vegas. The dormant bermudagrass rough plays well in Winter and is always better than overseeded areas in the Summer. I hope you can continue more of this program at this year's overseeding. With regards to the fairways, the Turf Royale application prior to my sample collection did show up in the data. It was right in the range you would want for March. Since I was in Las Vegas, the temperature has warmed up and I assume bermudagrass is showing through the ryegrass.

The greens data showed a few slight deficiencies even though you had made a 0-0-50 and Nitrogen applications in mid- February. I only recommended 2 months of applications on the greens because your water is still potable and that is keeping sodium levels at bay.

If you have any questions, I am available for a phone call when you have time.

Sincerely,
Corey Angelo
Soil and Water Consulting

